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Addendum # 2

LOI # B00310: Remote End User System and Data base Administrative Support
Opening Time and Date: EXTENDED TO 20 MARCH 02 @ 2:00 PM

¢  Questions form Pre-Bid Conference 20 Feb 02:

1. Ifneeded, is on premise access available ? »
Yes, we staff our computer center 24 x 7. Some advance notice would be required
2. Will PeopleSoft be included because it’s being used by higher education ?

We will contact College and University staff on this issue.

3. Can you allow for additional e-mail questions.?

The question period has been extended to 28 Feb 02 at 12:00PM.

4. Regarding page 5 of the cost proposal, should all columns be completed?
Complete the columns that apply to your capacity and service programs available.
5. Are you using other oracle tools?

We intend to make use of discoverer for ad hoc reporting. To our knowledge, other specialized Oracle tools are not
being used.

6. What is the CITRIX environment used for?

The purchasing and accounts payable application software we are using is FAT client. We use CITRIX to make the
system environment more manageable.

e Additional questions concerning this solicitation may be sent to the Division of Purchases at
questions@purghasing.state.ri.us OR by fax 401 222-6387 NO LATER THAN 28 Feb 02 at 12:00 Noon.

NN/

Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO
Administrator of Purchasing Systems



